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The Purchasing Memo 

Date: April 9, 2025  

To: Governing Body, Finance Committee, and Public Works & Utilities Committee 

From: William Schneider, Water Resources and Conservation Supervisor 

Via: Jesse Roach, Public Utilities Department Director  

Subject: Amendment to Remove Fiscal Year Compensation Amount Limit 

Vendor Name: Hazen & Sawyer 

Munis Vendor Number: 7789 

ITEM AND ISSUE: 

The Public Utilities Department respectfully requests your review and approval of Amendment 1 to Contract Number 
3204162 with Hazen & Sawyer for Professional Services. Amendment 1 removes fiscal year compensation amount 
limits and changes the total contract amount, not to exceed eight million dollars ($8,000,000.00) including NMGRT.  

CONTRACT NUMBER: 

The FY24 Munis contract number is 3204162. 

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY: 

The Water Division requires contract flexibility regarding the amount needed to compensate our on-call contract 
vendors for their services in a given fiscal year. 

The on-call services nature of the contract necessitates the city’s ability to compensate the vendor without fiscal year 
amount limits. Necessary on-call professional services for various CIP projects vary each fiscal year. With the contract 
providing the same limit amount of compensation for each fiscal year over the four-year contract term, the amount 
may either exceed that which is needed or fall short of that needed to compensate on-call vendors for services.  

The original contract date was August 14, 2023. The City Clerk’s Item number is 23-0516. 

PRIOR APPROVALS AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

Fund Name/Number: Water Cash Fund / 505 

Munis Org Name/Number: WTR Cap Proj / 5050395  

Munis Object Name/Number: WIP Design / 572960 

Budget Officer / Designee:                                                                Date: 

Budget Officer Comment/Exceptions: 
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PROCUREMENT METHOD: 

The procurement method used was NMSA 1978, Section 13-1-111, RFP. 

RFP #23/59/P On-call Engineering Services for Water Resources Management and Planning 

Chief Procurement Officer (CPO) / Designee:                                             Date: 

CPO Comment/Exceptions: 

ASSOCIATED APPROVALS: 

IT Components included?   ☐ Yes | ☒ No 

Approval:                                       Title:                                                    Date:   

Comment/Exceptions:  

Vehicles included?   ☐ Yes | ☒ No 

Approval:                                               Title:                                                     Date:  

Comment/Exceptions: 

Construction to City Facilities, Furniture, and/or Fixtures included?   ☐ Yes | ☒ No 

Approval:                                      Title:                                                    Date:   

Comment/Exceptions: 

Is this an externally funded purchase?   ☐ Yes | ☒ No 

If yes, what is the issuing agency: 

Approval:                                     Title:                                                    Date:   

Comment/Exceptions: 

Is this a Capital Asset or Project?   ☒ Yes | ☐ No 

Project Ledger Number: The vendor is on-call to work on various projects and will note the project ledger 
number on invoices specific to their work. 

Approval:                                      Title:                                                     Date:   

Comment/Exceptions: 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Amendment 1 
2. Original Contract Packet  
3. Certificate of Liability Insurance 
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GB MTG 05/14/25

Alan Webber (May 19, 2025 16:24 MDT)

05/19/2025

ANDREA SALAZAR (May 19, 2025 16:27 MDT)
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